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For all the latest CNSC news, visit CNSC's homepage at http://www.nuclearsafety.gc.ca/eng/  

 

 

 

From: CNSC.Information.CCSN@canada.ca 

Sent: May 18, 2017 8:07 AM 

To: CNSC.Information.CCSN@canada.ca 

Subject: Presentation by Ramzi Jammal to the International Nuclear Regulators Association 

 

On May 18, 2017, Ramzi Jammal, CNSC Executive Vice-President and Chief Regulatory Operations 

Officer, delivered a presentation to the International Nuclear Regulators Association (INRA) in 

Chicago, IL. The “Canadian update” to fellow INRA members provided information on a range of 

topics, including recent and upcoming CNSC licensing and regulatory activities, long-term waste 

management, and government reviews and decisions. 

 

Read the presentation:  

http://www.nuclearsafety.gc.ca/eng/resources/presentations/2017.cfm#seniormanagement   

 

 

 

From: CNSC.Information.CCSN@canada.ca 

Sent: May 17, 2017 4:09 PM 

To: CNSC.Information.CCSN@canada.ca 

Subject: Presentation by Ramzi Jammal at the 40th International Nuclear Regulators Association 

meeting 

 

On May 17, 2017, Ramzi Jammal, CNSC Executive Vice-President and Chief Regulatory Operations 

Officer, in his capacity as the President of the Seventh Review Meeting of the Convention on Nuclear 

Safety, delivered a presentation at the 40th International Nuclear Regulators Association meeting in 

Chicago, IL. The presentation, titled “Convention on Nuclear Safety: Outcomes of the Seventh Review 

Meeting”, discusses the major outcomes and successes of the recent review meeting including key 

achievements and improvements from past review meetings such as increased participation and 

transparency. Mr. Jammal also noted further work to be done leading up to the next review meeting in 

2020. 

 

Read the presentation:  

http://www.nuclearsafety.gc.ca/eng/resources/presentations/2017.cfm#seniormanagement   

 

 

 

From: CNSC.Information.CCSN@canada.ca 

Sent: May 15, 2017 5:00 PM 

To: CNSC.Information.CCSN@canada.ca 

Subject: NEB Modernization Expert Panel invites public comment on its report 

 

Last year, Minister of Natural Resources Jim Carr established an expert panel to conduct a targeted 

review of the National Energy Board (NEB) to ensure that resources are developed responsibly. After 
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hearing from Canadians across the country, the NEB Modernization Expert Panel has published its 

report. 

The report includes 26 recommendations, as well as advice.  

 

The public is invited to comment on the recommendations and advice of the Expert Panel. The 

comment period is open until June 14, 2017. 

 

Read the news release issued by Natural Resources Canada:  

https://www.canada.ca/en/natural-resources-canada/news/2017/05/national_.html  

 

  

 

From: CNSC.Information.CCSN@canada.ca 

Sent: May 15, 2017 2:38 PM 

To: CNSC.Information.CCSN@canada.ca 

Subject: Presentation by Jason Cameron at the Central Asia Security Governance Conference 

 

On May 15, 2017, Jason Cameron, Vice-President Regulatory Affairs and Chief Communications 

Officer, presented at the Central Asia Security Governance Conference hosted by the Centre for 

International Governance Innovation in Ottawa, Ontario. The presentation focused on transportation 

and waste, international cooperation and nuclear security in Canada. 

 

Read the presentation: 

http://www.nuclearsafety.gc.ca/eng/resources/presentations/2017.cfm#seniormanagement   

 

 

 

From: CNSC.Information.CCSN@canada.ca 

Sent: May 15, 2017 10:28 AM 

To: CNSC.Information.CCSN@canada.ca 

Subject: CNSC publishes regulatory document, Licensing Process for Class I Nuclear Facilities and 

Uranium Mines and Mills, version 2 

 

The Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission (CNSC) has published REGDOC-3.5.1, Licensing Process 

for Class I Nuclear Facilities and Uranium Mines and Mills, version 2. 

 

REGDOC-3.5.1, version 2 provides an overview of the licensing process for Class I nuclear facilities 

and uranium mines and mills in Canada, taking into consideration the requirements of the Nuclear 

Safety and Control Act and associated regulations. This document provides information on the 

licensing process for all stages of licensing, from initial application to abandonment. New for version 2 

is an appendix which provides information on the regulatory process for the transition of a reactor 

facility from operation to decommissioning end state. 

 

For more information about REGDOC-3.5.1, version 2, see the news release: 

https://www.canada.ca/en/nuclear-safety-

commission/news/2017/05/canadian_nuclearsafetycommissionpublishesregdoc-351licensingproc.html  
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From: CNSC.Information.CCSN@canada.ca 

Sent: May 10, 2017 5:19 PM 

To: CNSC.Information.CCSN@canada.ca 

Subject: Incident at Hanford Site in Washington state, U.S. 

 

The Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission (CNSC) is aware of and monitoring an incident that 

occurred at the Hanford Site in Washington state. There is no risk to the Canadian public and 

environment. 

 

On Tuesday, May 9, the United States Department of Energy (DOE) Richland Operations Office 

declared an emergency at the Hanford Site after a portion of a tunnel used to store contaminated 

materials collapsed. The tunnel is located next to the site’s Plutonium Uranium Extraction Plant. 

 

No contamination or radiological releases were reported as part of this event. 

 

For the latest information, please visit: http://www.hanford.gov/c.cfm/eoc/?page=290  

 

 

 

From: CNSC.Information.CCSN@canada.ca 

Sent: May 9, 2017 10:48 AM 

To: CNSC.Information.CCSN@canada.ca 

Subject: CNSC publishes What We Heard Report on DIS-16-02, Radiation Protection and Dosimetry 

 

The Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission (CNSC) has published a summary of the comments 

received on its discussion paper DIS-16-02, Radiation Protection and Dosimetry, in a What We Heard 

Report. 

 

DIS-16-02 outlined the CNSC’s proposal to create two new regulatory documents – REGDOC-2.7.1, 

Radiation Protection, and REGDOC-2.7.2, Dosimetry – that would provide guidance on radiation 

protection and dosimetry. 

 

This report summarizes the comments received and notifies stakeholders of the next steps. 

 

Read the What We Heard Report on DIS-16-02: 

http://nuclearsafety.gc.ca/eng/acts-and-regulations/consultation/completed/dis-16-02.cfm  

 

Read DIS-16-02, Radiation Protection and Dosimetry: 

http://nuclearsafety.gc.ca/eng/acts-and-regulations/consultation/comment/d-16-02/index.cfm   

 

 

 

From: CNSC.Information.CCSN@canada.ca 

Sent: May 8, 2017 5:14 PM 

To: CNSC.Information.CCSN@canada.ca 

Subject: New CNSC feature article on probabilistic safety assessments (PSA) 
 

The Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission (CNSC) has a new feature article that discusses 

probabilistic safety assessments (PSA) and their role at nuclear power plants. A PSA is a tool that 
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estimates risks and helps the CNSC, as well as operators across Canada, identify potential safety 

improvements. The CNSC continues leading efforts to produce detailed PSAs to ensure that safety is 

never compromised. 

 

PSAs will be among the topics discussed at the public hearing for the relicensing of the Point Lepreau 

Generating Station (May 9 to 11, 2017). 

 

Read the feature article: http://nuclearsafety.gc.ca/eng/resources/educational-resources/feature-

articles/probabilistic-safety-assessment.cfm   
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